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Milner, Flo

From: KB Judges Listing Office <KBJudgesListingOffice@Justice.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 August 2024 09:31
To: Milner, Flo; Tipp, James; Begum, Aysha; Morgan, June
Cc: Shell REL; emmaireland84@yahoo.com; phillaurie25@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Shell v Persons Unknown (Claims: QB-2022-001420, QB-2022-001241 and 

QB-2022-001259) - Date for Final Hearing [ES-CLOUD_UK.FID11570719]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sirs 
 
Thank you for your email, the final hearing has been listed for 21st October 2024 for 1.5 days in a 2 day window. 
 
The hearing will be in person before a High Court Judge, details of the hearing will be published on the cause list the 
working day before. 
 
Regards 
 
 
Rupkiran Bhamra (Mon-Fri 7am-2:30pm) 
Team Leader 
King’s Bench Judge’s Listing Office  
King’s Bench Division | HMCTS | Royal Courts of Justice| Strand, London | WC2A 2LL 
Phone: 020 3936 8957 
Web: www.gov.uk/hmcts 
 

 
 

Here is how HMCTS uses personal data about you 

             
 
 
 

From: Milner, Flo <FloMilner2@eversheds-sutherland.com>  
Sent: 15 August 2024 09:11 
To: KB Judges Listing Office <KBJudgesListingOffice@Justice.gov.uk>; Tipp, James <james.tipp@Justice.gov.uk>; 
Begum, Aysha <Aysha.Begum1@justice.gov.uk>; Morgan, June <june.morgan2@Justice.gov.uk> 
Cc: Shell REL <ShellREL@eversheds-sutherland.com>; emmaireland84@yahoo.com; phillaurie25@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: Shell v Persons Unknown (Claims: QB-2022-001420, QB-2022-001241 and QB-2022-001259) - Date for 
Final Hearing [ES-CLOUD_UK.FID11570719] 
 
Dear KB Listing Office  
  
Claims: QB-2022-001420, QB-2022-001241 and QB-2022-001259 (the “Proceedings”) 
  
Various Shell companies -v- Persons Unknown  
  
We refer to the sealed orders of Cotter J each dated 19 July 2024 in respect of each of the Proceedings 
(copies attached for reference) (together the “Orders”). 
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We also refer to the listing appointment letters in respect of each of the proceedings also dated 19 July 
2024 (copies also attached for reference) (the “Listing Letters”). 
  
Paragraph 1 of each of the Orders provides that the final hearing shall be listed on the first available 
date with a time estimate of 1.5 days (together with 0.5 days pre-reading). Each of the Listing Letters 
then provide that parties must provide contact details of counsel for all parties and a list of mutually 
agreeable dates within the trial window ordered and such information must be submitted by no later 
than 16 October 2024. 
  
Pursuant to the Orders and the Listing Letters, we request that the hearing take place between 21 – 
29 October 2024 (inclusive). 
  
We confirm that the Claimant’s counsel are available on those dates.  The named Defendants whom 
have filed a Defence are also agreeable to the above dates and are in copy on this email. 
  
The details of Counsel for the Claimants in the Proceedings are as follows:  
  

(1) Myriam Stacey KC  
+44 (0) 20 74211322 
MStacey@landmarkchambers.co.uk 
  

(2) Joel Semakula 
+44 (0) 20 7421 2489 
JSemakula@landmarkchambers.co.uk  

  
We are not aware that counsel will appear for the Defendants.  
  
Thank you for your continued assistance.  
  
Yours faithfully 
  
Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP 
  
  
Flo Milner | Trainee Solicitor | Real Estate Dispute Resolution | Eversheds Sutherland 
  
T: +44 113 200 4648 
M: +44 7776 466549 
  
www.eversheds-sutherland.com 
  
Eversheds Sutherland 
Helping our clients, our people and our communities to thrive 
  
From: Milner, Flo  
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 11:54 AM 
To: kbjudgeslistingoffice@justice.gov.uk; 'james.tipp@Justice.gov.uk' <james.tipp@Justice.gov.uk>; 
'Aysha.Begum1@justice.gov.uk' <Aysha.Begum1@justice.gov.uk>; 'Morgan, June' <june.morgan2@Justice.gov.uk> 
Cc: Shell REL <ShellREL@eversheds-sutherland.com> 
Subject: Shell v Persons Unknown (Claims: QB-2022-001420, QB-2022-001241 and QB-2022-001259) - Time 
Estimate for Final Hearing [ES-CLOUD_UK.FID11570719] 
  
Dear Court Manager,  
  
We refer to the following sealed orders of Mr Justice Cotter: 
  
1. In respect of QB-2022-001420 dated 24 April 2024 (as amended on 25 April 2024) (the “Shell 
Petrol Stations Order”); 
  
2. In respect of QB-2022-001241 dated 24 April 2024 (the “Shell Haven Order”); and 
  
3. In respect of QB-2022-001259 dated 24 April 2024 (the “Shell Centre Tower Order”). 
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Pursuant to Paragraph 16 of the Shell Petrol Stations Order and paragraph 15 of both the Shell Centre 
Tower Order and the Shell Haven Order, please find attached a letter notifying the King’s Bench Listing 
Office of the Claimant’s suggestions for a proposed time estimate for the final hearing.  
  
Please also find attached the proposed bundle index for the Claimant’s final hearing bundle. We should 
be grateful if this could be shared with Mr Justice Cotter, such that any concerns with this proposed 
bundle structure can be raised before the Claimant finalises the hearing bundles. 
  
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
  

This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP  

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, (number OC304065), 
registered office One Wood Street, London, EC2V 7WS. Registered VAT number GB820704559. A list of names of the members 
(who are referred to as "partners") together with a list of those non-members who are designated as partners and their 
professional qualifications is available for inspection at the above office. Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is authorised 
and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA number 383181) and governed by the SRA Standards and Regulations 
(see https://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/standards-regulations). Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is part of a global legal 
practice, operating through various separate and distinct legal entities, under Eversheds Sutherland. Each Eversheds Sutherland 
entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Eversheds 
Sutherland entity. For a full description of the structure and a list of offices, please visit www.eversheds-sutherland.com.  

Confidentiality: This email and its attachments are intended solely for the person to whom they are addressed, are strictly 
confidential and may contain privileged information. If they have come to you in error you must not copy or show them to 
anyone; please reply to this email and highlight the error to the sender and then immediately delete the message. Unless 
expressly agreed in writing, Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP accepts no liability to persons other than clients of the 
firm in respect of the contents of emails or attachments.  

We process your personal data in accordance with our Privacy Notice, www.eversheds-sutherland.com/privacy. If you have any 
queries or would like to exercise any of your rights in relation to your personal data, please contact 
dataprotectionoffice@eversheds-sutherland.com.  

Cybercrime notification: Our bank account details will NOT change during the course of a transaction. Please speak to us before 
transferring any money. We will not take responsibility if you transfer money to an incorrect bank account. If you receive an 
email from Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP requesting your bank details or purporting to amend our bank details, 
please contact us, or your solicitor, as appropriate, by telephone immediately to clarify.  

www.eversheds-sutherland.com  

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and 
inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be 
intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in 
response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, 
recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content 
may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-
mails and their contents.  


